



**JUNE FRANGUE**

**Digital Designer + Art Director**

---

**DOB** 12.11.1981 / **W** [junefrangue.com](http://junefrangue.com) / **E** [frangue@hotmail.com](mailto:frangue@hotmail.com) / **M** +44 7815146561 / **S** @tgi\_june

---

## **ABOUT**

With over 10yrs of experience working across FMCG, blue chip, entertainment and lifestyle brands within a marketing and advertising agency, I am the type of creative who values craft in design. I take pride not just in design brevity but the cultural relevance of a design concept. I am a lover of type and unconventional layout. An image-maker at heart.

## **SKILLS**

Extensive knowledge and hands on experience of working on Adobe Creative Suite including Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign and After Effects  
Specialises in art direction for digital social content - film/stills/interactive  
Photography

## **EXPERIENCE**

### **BBH LONDON / BBH Live Head of Design July 2017 - Present**

Ray-Ban, KFC, London Fashion Week, Virgin Media, Absolut, Tesco, Adidas UK, Dulux, Hachette, Brighthouse,

### **DEEP FOCUS LDN (Previously knows as Jam) @ THE ENGINE GROUP / Lead Designer March 2012 - June 2017**

Samsung, Xbox, Amazon Fashion, Sky, Nestle, Purina, Tresemme, Santander, Microsoft, Next, Iglo, Capital One, Tesco Mobile, UK Government and more.

### **JWT LONDON / Digital Designer October 2007 - March 2012**

Rimmel London, HSBC, Shell, Diesel Black Gold, Bayer, Lego Duplo, Nokia, Tourism Ireland and more.

## **QUALIFICATIONS**

**BOURNEMOUTH UNIVERSITY**  
BA(Hons) Interactive Media Production  
2004 - 2007